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National Stock Exchange of India Limited 

Exchange Plaza, Bandra Kurla Complex 

Bandra (East), Mumbai 400 051 

 

 

Symbol: KEC  

BSE Limited 

Phiroze Jeejeebhoy Towers 

Dalal Street, Fort,  

Mumbai – 400 001 

 

Scrip Code: Equity - 532714 

 

 

Sub:   Submission of information regarding Loss of Share Certificate(s) under Regulation 

39(3) of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 

 

Dear Sir / Madam, 

 

Please find enclosed herewith intimation of the loss of share certificates as received by us from               

Link Intime India Private Limited, our Registrar and Transfer Agents, being submitted to you pursuant 

to Regulation 39(3) of the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

 

We request you to kindly take the same on record. 

 

Thanking You, 

 

Yours faithfully, 

For KEC International Limited 

 

 

 

Amit Kumar Gupta 

Company Secretary and Compliance Officer 

 

Encl.: as above 
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Anahita Dubash

From: instamisreports@linkintime.co.in
Sent: Saturday, March 30, 2024 4:00 AM
To: Amit Kumar Gupta; Suraj Eksambekar; Vandana Das; Anahita Dubash
Cc: ujata.shinde@linkintime.co.in
Subject: Stop Transfer Intimation under Regulation 39(3) of SEBI LODR (2015)
Attachments: ID42275.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the 
sender and know the content is safe. 

 

 

Dear Team, 
 
As per the Regulation 39(3) of SEBI (Listing obligations and disclosure requirement), Regulation 2015, we are 
sending herewith information pertaining to Stop Transfer which we have already noted in our database. 
Please find attached letter received from the Investor. 
 
 
Client Name : KEC International Limited 

Stop Transfer 
Date    

Folio No    Name    Certificate 
No.    

Distinctive No.    No. of 
Shares    

Reason    

29 Mar 
2024     

S012236    SHARAD ANUP 
SHETH    

25251    11463921 - 
11464220    

300    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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
Attachments: ID42276.pdf

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

TMS2789    SHARAD ANUP 
SHETH    

30205    14797451 - 
14797460    

10    Lost By 
Holder    

 
 
Regards 
Link Intime India Pvt Ltd. 
 
This is an auto generated report. 
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